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From: Phillip Kilgore <pkilgore@hillsdale.edu>

Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)

Subject: Re: Hillsdale College/Mason Classical Academy
John,

What is your cell number?

Phil

P. Kilgore
Bireczjcor, Barney Uhar{er gchool Inl“aﬂve

Hillsdale College

Rrom.

Original message --------

"Righbana, Jon (Jonathan)’

Data! 6/8/10 £:03 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Phillip kilgore
Subject: Re: Hillsdale College/Mason Classical Academy

Phil:

Forgive me for writing at this time, but there is something | want to bring to your attention.
Please call me on my cell phone, if you can

Thanks,
Jon Fishbane

Sent from my-iPhone —

On Jun 6, 2019, at 2:15 PM, Phillip Kilgore <pkilgore @hillsdale.edu> wrote:

P. Kilgore
Director, Barney Charter School Initiative

Hillsdale College /

\\ J— .

\»___/’— s s e e
-------- Original message --------

From: Chris VanOrman <cvanorman@hillsdale.edu>

Date: 6/6/19 12:09 (GMT-05:00)

To: Klichter@masonacademy.com, Lmiller@masonacademy.com, dbolduc@masonacademy.com

Cc: Mike Harner <mharner@hillsdale.edu>, Phillip Kilgore <pkilgore@hillsdale.edu>, Chris VanOrman
<evanorman@hillsdale.edu>




